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To: All Interested Parties             
From: Sandra Amorim 
Procurement & Contracts Manager 
Monterey-Salinas Transit District (MST) 
 
Re:  Financial Audit Services– Addendum Number 1 
 
This Addendum Number 1 to the above referenced RFP responds to questions and 
clarifications asked with the MST response. 
 
Any party who wishes access to responses may send a request to samorim@mst.org or 
access responses and or documents on the MST website at www.mst.org 
 

Question Response 

1 Why is MST issuing an RFP?  MST’s contract term is five years and has 
concluded. 

2 Is the current auditor invited to 
propose under this RFP?  
 

Yes 

3 What has been done internally to 
prepare for the implementation of new 
GASB standards?   
 

None was implemented this year due to 
GASB 95 – Postponement of previous 
GASB Statements.  Everything got 
delayed by a year and therefore none was 
implemented on MST’s side.  At this point, 
the only GASB that may impact us is 
Statement No 87, Leases.  
 

4 How many adjustments did the prior 
auditor recommend? 

None 

5 When does the interim phase and 
final phase of the audit generally 
occur?   

Historically (pre Covid-19) the Interim 
Audit has been done early July for the 
interim and early September for the audit.     
 

6 I understand that the audit may have 
been done remotely in 2020, but 
before that how many auditors came 
to your office and how long did they 
remain on site  

There are two to three auditors (on 
average) on site for  for a period of up to 
one week.  
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7 When will the books be closed and 
ready for audit?  

By the end of September MST will have 
all revenue final numbers in.   
 

8 What was the prior year audit fee for 
the CAFR, Single Audit report, SCO 
reporting, NTD, TDA, RTA and other 
deliverables?  
 

The cost was $34, 291.00 

9 Are there any planned retirements of 
key finance staff?  
 

No 

10 Was the 2020 audit done 
remotely?  Is MST open to more 
remote audit procedures in the future?  
 

Yes, and MST is open to discussing 

remote audit procedures for future audits.  

11 What was your prior year auditor’s 
involvement in booking the GASB 68 
adjustments?  

The auditors assist in the preparation of 
the journal entry for MST. 
 

 

Other than those specifically listed above or detailed in the modified scope of work, no 

other sections, terms or conditions of the above cited solicitation are being altered at 

this time.  All other sections conditions and language not specifically cited as altered in 

this document are still in full and original effect.  

Submitted: 

   
Sandra Amorim,  
Procurement & Contracts Manager 
 
Dated:  April 9, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


